

RESUME

**Daniel Freund**

Bankruptcy, Debt Relief, & Debt Collection Attorney

## About

### PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION:

- Best Lawyers • Martindale Hubble AV Preeminent rating • Superlawyers

### PRACTICE AREAS:

- Bankruptcy: Chapter 7, Chapter 11, Chapter 12, and Chapter 13
- Debt Collection
- Mediation
- State court litigation and appeals
- Bankruptcy appeals
- Chapter 128 individual payment plans and business receiverships

Eau Claire bankruptcy lawyer Daniel R. Freund has more than 25 years' experience developing and implementing smart strategies to help his clients achieve their goals in a cost-effective manner. Other attorneys call upon Mr. Freund as an advisor and consultant on particularly complex or unusual cases.

Attorney Freund represents debtors, creditors, businesses, banks, credit unions, bankruptcy trustees, consumers, lenders, and farmers. He appears in Wisconsin and federal courts at both the trial and appeal level. In addition, Mr. Freund has served as a state court receiver, Chapter 12 bankruptcy trustee, mediator, Chapter 128 trustee, and law clerk to a bankruptcy judge. This broad experience gives Attorney Freund a unique perspective from which to guide his clients through difficult times.

## Experience



Develop and maintain Wiki Law Database (wikildb.com)



**Chapter 12 Bankruptcy Trustee**  
United States Department of Justice

1986 – 201327 years  
Western Wisconsin



**Instructor, Paralegal Program**  
Chippewa Valley Technical College

1986 – 19871 year  
Eau Claire, Wisconsin Area



**Law Clerk to Bankruptcy Judge**  
United States Bankruptcy Court

1983 – 19852 years  
Eau Claire, Wisconsin Area

**Education**



**The University of Texas School of Law**  
J.D.Law

Activities and Societies: Order of Barristers | Co-director of Trial Advocacy | Best Brief - Giles Sutherland Rich National Patent Moot Court (Southern Region) | Student-Faculty Tenure Committee



**University of Oregon**  
Bachelor's Degree Computer Science and Speech

T  
h  
e  
  
U  
n  
i  
v  
e  
r  
s  
i  
t  
y  
  
o  
f  
U  
T  
E  
x  
a  
s  
B  
a  
r  
t  
h  
o  
o  
f  
  
O  
r  
e  
g  
o  
n



**Muncie Burriss High School**  
High School

Activities and Societies: Burriss Service Club, The Rowing Club

### Volunteer Experience



**Webmaster**  
Kauai Economic Opportunity

Jul 2019 – Present 9 months  
Poverty Alleviation



**Member, Board Of Directors**  
Kawaihau Sports Villa Associaiton of Apartment Owners

May 2019 – Present 11 months  
Volunteer member of condominium board. Currently serving as treasurer.



**Grant Writer**  
Kauai Fatherhood Council

Feb 2019 – Nov 2019 10 months  
Social Services



**Treasurer (2014 - 2017)**  
Beaver Creek Reserve Endowment Board

2012 – 2017 5 years  
Environment

W  
e  
b  
m  
a  
s  
t  
e  
r